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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

July 12, 2021

James Ryan

Acting City and County Surveyor, Public Works
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 300

San Francisco, CA 94103

Re: Planning Case No. 2020-007152CUA
5801 Mission Street - Conditional Use Authorization Appeal

Dear Mr. Ryan:

The Office of the Clerk of the Board is in receipt of an appeal filed by Pastor Roderick Gittens, on
behalf of the San Francisco Christian Center, from the decision of the Planning Commission on
June 10, 2021, relating to an approval of a Conditional Use Authorization (Case No. 2020-
007152CUA) to allow a cannabis retail use with no on-site smoking or vaporizing of cannabis
products, on the first floor of an existing two-story mixed-use building within the Excelsior Outer
Mission Street Neighborhood Commercial Zoning District, the Fringe Financial Services Restricted
Use District and a 40-X Height and Bulk District. The proposed project is located at:

5801 Mission Street, Assessor’s Parcel Block No. 6472, Lot No. 001
By copy of this letter, the City and County Surveyor is requested to determine the sufficiency of the

signatures in regard to the percentage of the area represented by the appellant. Please submit
your determination no later than 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, July 15, 2021.

Sincerely,

Angela Calvillo
Clerk of the Board
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c: Bernie Tse, Public Works Joy Navarrete, Planning Department
Vanessa Duran, Public Works Laura Lynch, Planning Department
Jason Wong, Public Works Corey Teague, Planning Department
Anne Pearson, Deputy City Attorney Scott Sanchez, Planning Department
Kate Stacy, Deputy City Attorney Dan Sider, Planning Department
Kristen Jensen, Deputy City Attorney Aaron Starr, Planning Department
Lisa Gibson, Planning Department Jonas lonin, Planning Commission
Devyani Jain, Planning Department Ryan Balba, Planning Department
Adam Varat, Planning Department Julie Rosenberg, Board of Appeals

Alec Longaway, Board of Appeals



